

Attendees: Joan, CW, George, Jim, Kent, Arnold, Nancie, Pete

1. Upcoming Presentations

- Oct 30 - Joan on Reunion
- Future -

- Parallels Desktop - Nancie is interested in this, George said he could do it early next year. It may be useful for those upgrading to Catalina.

- OS Catalina - Jim will do this early next year

2. VFW internet and wifi performance is subpar. What to do?

- Need to find out where is the bottleneck
- CW will buy new HDMI cable, will talk to VFW (Tina or somebody else?)

who is ISP?, what internet speed is contracted?, what would it take to get better service?

- Other options are new modem, new ethernet cable, HDMI to Apple TV, faster internet connection

3. First timers at meeting - Newsletter page 8 will be displayed on-screen to highlight club benefits

- In future, first timers who attend meeting will be offered first year membership for \$20

- Kent will do 5 minute segment on news from Apple plus greeting first timers either before or after break

4. Is there a better time for the meeting than Wed pm? A Saturday meeting would be better for those who don't drive at night. CW will find out meeting room availability.

Carpool/ride share are options for those who can't drive at night.

5. Election 2020 - last year we came up with slate in Nov Core Group meeting, published slate in Dec/Jan newsletter, voted at Dec meeting - will follow same schedule this year. Jim said he will run for VP. Other open position is greeter. All current officers have agreed to continue.

6. There will be no Nov meeting. CW will ask VFW if Dec 11 is available for our holiday meeting. Dec meeting will be pizza party. Arnold will buy 5 pies.

7. Membership = 85, financial for ytd = + \$97